LOT:

: | Priority : NORMAL / URGENT _ ,
Reference No (v !mLIQOoS%Q lc ClaimNo. S2MeEoBUY IN OPS: Yes/No DOA:
From (Person) : pPetel of AXn Ref:

Date/Time 9z ke ' S MV §

“TYPE: M.Car/ M. Cycle /Bus /Van/ Lorry / Texi/ Prime Mover / Truck / Trailer or
venick No: oly s D.OA/AsAr wlsle

Make & Model: - yiq Corato Fbp{e L NEW CAR PRICE:$

Eegistrétion Date: | ;s\q 2009 - ' : MV:$ ]ﬂ\g- M. Qubte by i__Simon
COE Expiry Date: | Julq 20§ Fs:3 Data

LTA Total Rebate Amount: ‘ (PARF) + {COE) = SV:§

Calculsiion for LTA Rebats: -

Calculation for Vaijuation:
{a) COE Period: X12= Mths

- jAverage MV ’ L

As At : _ ’

- = Mths Caiculation_for Reﬁossesésd vehlcle:
S - ' = Mths High demand vehicle.... . Yes / No -3
_.j®).Balance Months : 4 Parallel Import. vehicle: * Yes /Na | - &
More than 10yrs o-d:'- YeoINo 1- 8
X (b) = §
(a)

(a) Lebhil = 2= <y |Europe / Asia Car w0 [T
) REQIS‘UEF Before/After MAY 2002 ' - 4Car Condition: Go@d/Falr/Poo /Bumt -8
(e}, PARF. = (OMv) X X .= . |No.oftransfer:.. . = - %
LTA Totdl Rebais Amount: (d)+(e) Other deduction .. . -3
. TSalvage Va!ue(LTA Rebate - 5%):, Forced-Sales Valus derived - . = $

|Pate/Time | A.Qﬁbnl/ Instruction . . ... - |Additional Information:




Veron Chen (LKKAuto) .

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 2 April 2018 3:28 PM

To: peter.xiao@axa.com.sg

Cc: ANG Yvonne; HO Winnie; ‘Kitty Teo Poh Guek'; birdie.ong@axa.com.sg; 'Jas Tan
) Siok Thiew'; SUR

Subject: ' RE: [MV] Check Market Value (MV) - S8M00BUV / DOA: 24.03.18 - SLV 8955

Dear Peter,

The market value for SLV 8955J is $19K - $21K (Est) as at March 2018.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consuitants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Lavender Pang [mailto:surveyadmin2 @fta.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 29 March 2018 1:42 PM

To: claims@ajaxinspection.com; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; chowauto@singnet.com.sg; bokhari@jpknights.com;
admin@Ibs-auto.com; LKK Valuation <valuation@Ilkkauto.com>; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; rta@rta.com.sg;
collin.wong@a-pac.sg

Cc: ANG Yvonne <yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg>; HO Winnie <winnie.ho@axa.com.sg>; 'Kitty Teo Poh Guek'
<Kitty.Teo@axa.com.sg>; birdie.ong@axa.com.sg; 'Jas Tan Siok Thiew' <jas.tan@axa.com.sg>; Wendy Tan
<motorsurvey @fta.com.sg>; peter.xiao@axa.com.sg

Subject: [MV] Check Market Value (MV) - SSMO0OBUV / DOA: 24.03.18 - SLV 8955)

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please check Market Value and email back to peter.xiao@axa.com.sg and cc to all OD case handler within 48 hours.

Thank you & warm regards

Lavender Pang

FormTeam Consultancy Pte Ltd
No. 33 Ubi Ave 3, #02-15 Vertex, Singapore 408868
Tel : (65) 6509 1788 » Fax: (65) 6509 6221

Email: surveyadmin2 @fta.com.sg
Website: www.fta.com.sg
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5% please consider the environment before printing this email

Notice : This mail (including all attachments) contains confidential information which may be privileged. it is intended solely for the identified
recipient(s) to whom it is addressed. If you are not an intended recipient, please reply to us immediately and delete this message from your system.
You may not copy or use it for any purpose, or otherwise disclose its contents to any person.
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PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry Page 1 of 1

Ca .
kS

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Reglstered Vehicle . DOW: DWP \l§
Vehicle Owner Partlculars
Owner ID Type N ; ) ) Singaporewr:lRIC ' ) (_M)
Owner ID: 7276)
Vehicle Details ) . e . - B “')\ ‘ Y A8 % \"A‘Q“
Vehicle No.: SLv8955)
Vehicle to be Exported ' hy " No
Intended De-registration Date: 29Mar2018 ™ ‘ &\0\ §§3/_' g‘l\ CRRY
 Vehicle Make: N KA
~ VehicleModel: - G ~ CERATO FORTE 1.6 AT SX ABS D/AB 2WD 4DR
' Prlmary Colour: ‘ Brown i
Manufactunng Year S ) o 2009 o
~ EngineNo: ' '  GAFC9H293143
 ChassisNo: o '  KNAFW411MA5125489 ]
Maximum Power Output: o - 92.7kW (124 bhp)
Open Market Value: R ~ $14308.00
Orlgmal Reglstra on Date: ' o h - 25 Sep 2009
B First Registration Date: - 25 Sep 2009
Transfer Cou nt: V 1
" Actual ARF Paid: S - $14,308.00 )
Intended PARF Rebate Details .
PARF Eligibility: - - Yes
“ PARF E|lglb||lty E)Zblry Date o - o o 24 Sep 2019/ ]
PARF Rebate Amount: o $7,869.00 : _
Intended COE Rebate Details , — \\S“ﬁ
COE Explry Date ] ) ] 24 Sep 2019
; COE Category o A - Car (1600cc & below)
" COE PeriodtYears) IR e 10 ataiaad SR
QP Paid: ' . - $18,020.00
COE Rebate Amount: - - $2,682.00
''''' TotalRebate Amount: ~ $1055100

The information contamed hereln is correct as at 29 Mar 2018

OK

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDereginput?FUNCTION_ID=F0304009TT 29/3/2018
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There are no document checklists configured. Click 'Reset' to repopulate document checklist.

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: Handling Insurer

Note: Remarks are private uniess you show it to other parties.

http://singapore.merimen.com/motor/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 7/5/2012



